
 PUBLIC MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE 

Wednesday, February 23, 2022 
Time: 6:00 p.m. 
________________________________________________________________________________ 

“If you're walking down the right path and you're willing to keep walking, eventually you'll make progress.” Barack Obama

A G E N D A 
A. OPENING PROCEDURES ITEM 1 

1. Call to Order
2. Electronic Board Meeting Procedures
3. Correspondence

• Honourable J. Whiteside, Minister of Education and Honourable K. Chen, Minister of
State for Child Care

• S. Higginson, President, BC School Trustees Association
• N. Taylor, Secretary Treasurer, School District No. 5 (Southeast Kootenay)
• K. Toye, Chairperson, School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)

4. Approval of Agenda
5. Invitation for Public Input to matters on the Agenda - Members of the public can provide input

on decision items on the Agenda by emailing board@sd42.ca by no later than 5:30 pm on February 23,
2022. The email subject line should read: INPUT regarding Decision Item. All public input received will be
shared with trustees electronically. This agenda item has a time limit of 10 minutes.

B. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. January 19, 2022 ITEM 2 

C. PRESENTATIONS - Individuals and groups invited by the Board to make presentations. Time limits for individual presentations
will be established to allow all speakers to present within the time limit for this item. This agenda item has a time limit of 20 minutes including
questions; extension is at the discretion of the Board.

D. DELEGATIONS - Registered delegations can make presentations to the Board. Time limits for individual delegations will be
established to allow all registered delegations to present within the time limit for this item. This agenda item has a time limit of 20 minutes
including questions; extension is at the discretion of the Board. 

1. BC Chapter of the Coalition for Healthy School Food ITEM 3  

E. DEFERRED ITEMS

F. DECISION ITEMS

1. Chairperson
2. Superintendent of Schools

a) Non-Resident Fees ITEM 4 

3. Secretary Treasurer
4. Board Committees and Advisory Committee Reports

a) Budget

i. 2021/22 Amended Annual Budget and Second ITEM 5 
Quarter Financial Update



ITEM 6 

b) Finance
c) Facilities Planning
d) Board Policy Development

i. Terms of Reference: Racial Inclusivity and Equity 
Working Group

e) Education
f) Aboriginal Education

G. INFORMATION ITEMS

1. Chairperson

a) Operational Plans Update ITEM 7 

2. Superintendent of Schools

a) Superintendent’s Update ITEM 8 

3. Secretary Treasurer

a) Enrolment Projections ITEM 9 

4. Board Committees & Advisory Committee Reports

a) Budget
b) Finance
c) Facilities Planning
d) Board Policy Development
e) Education

i. Minutes of Meeting ITEM 10 

f) Aboriginal Education

i. Minutes of Meeting ITEM 11 

H. TRUSTEE MOTIONS AND NOTICES OF MOTIONS

I. TRUSTEE REPORTS

1. BC School Trustees Association

a) Provincial Council ITEM 12 

b) Indigenous Education Committee ITEM 13 

2. District Parent Advisory Council ITEM 14 

3. Municipal Advisory Committee on Accessibility and Inclusiveness ITEM 15 

4. Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows Arts Council ITEM 16 

5. Ridge Meadows Education Foundation ITEM 17 

6. Youth Planning Table ITEM 18 

7. Culture Collective Network ITEM 19 

8. Ridge Meadows Overdose Community Action Team ITEM 20 



9. City of Pitt Meadows Community Support Select Committee ITEM 21 

10. Good News Items

J. QU







Non-Resident Fees 
February 23, 2022 – Public - Recommendation 

Page 2 

The following table shows fees for continuing education, distributed learning, and summer school 

courses for the 2022/23 fiscal year. It is proposed to change the course fees for 2023/24 to $985 

($900 in 2022/23) to match the per course funding provided by the Ministry 

studen s.Tj
ET
/TouchUp_TextEdit MP
QT
/TT019.96 Tf
40.29 47 27 9102 (_022/2-8.012 (e3)-35.031 (n)]TJ
ET
Qq
17.449 63.728 9.52 02.396re
W* n
Bq
17.449 63.728 9.52 02.396re
W* n
BT
/TT0 9.96 Tf
418.645 62.20 Td
[(PCo3.9936(u)-4 (r)85(s)-87993 (e)6599)-3 )]TJ
ET
Q
q
017.449 63.728 9.52 02.396re
W* n
BT
/TT0 9.96 Tf
418.645 63982 7d
[(F)-51998 (e 6599)-3 e]TJ
ET
Q
q
017.449 63.728 9.52 02.396re
W* n
BT
/TT0 9.96 Tf
4198295 63982 7d
[ 







20 21/ 22 Amended Annual Budget and Second Quarter Financial Update  
Decision  �± February 23 , 2022  

Page 3 
 
Expense  Changes ($ 5.96  million increase)  

Salaries  and Benefit s Changes ($ 4.05  million increase )   

The changes in salaries and benefits are primarily due to increased enrolment of both resident and 
international students as well as students with special  needs.  The following  table details  the changes 
in salary and benefit costs.  

 

Staffing full time equi valent  changes are summarized in the following table:  

 

Staffing changes:

Additional 14.081 FTE teachers 1.55        

Decrease 0.146 FTE principals/vice principals (0.03)       
Additional 33.440 FTE education assistants 1.59        

Additional 0.743 FTE support staff 0.12        
Additional 2.000 FTE other professionals 0.19        

Other ongoing salary and benefit changes:

Teacher average salary 0.37        

Associated professionals salaries (0.06)       

Support staff salaries 0.02        

Exempt and principals/vice principals 0.02        

Benefits (Employee future benefits, TPP, WorkSafe and other) 0.15        

Ridge Meadows College staffing 0.15        

School based TTOC banks 0.02        

Other one-time salary and benefit changes:

Exempt and principals/vice principals vacancies and salary savings (0.19)       

Teacher long service leave savings (0.05)       

Succession planning 0.11        

Ridge Meadows College program instructors (0.03)       

International Education program instructors (0.02)       

Community rentals custodial costs 0.03        

Benefit savings (0.05)       

Miscellaneous 0.16        

Total Salary and Benefit Changes 4.05$     

Salaries and Benefits Changes

($millions)

Public Agenda Page 21



20 21/ 22 Amended Annual Budget and Second Quarter Financial Update



20 21/ 22 Amended Annual Budget and Second Quarter Financial Update  
Decision  �± February 23 , 2022  

Page 5 
 

 

  

Capital Assets Purchased Changes ($ 1.2 0  million increase)  

Budgets for purchases of capital assets have  increased by $ 1.20 million to reflect reallocations from 
other expense categories as spending plans are finalized for schools and departments. The table 
below summarizes the changes in capital assets purchased:  

 

Ongoing Changes
Enrolment driven expenditures

School budget allocations 0.02$     
Ridge Meadows College professional services and supplies 0.10      
Program fees paid to post secondary institutions 0.14      

Utilities 0.01      

One-Time Appropriated Funds from 2021/22
Targeted funding - Indigenous Education 0.09      
School budget balances 0.65      
Personal professional development 0.33      
Financial provisions 0.10      
Funds required to complete projects in progress 0.08      
Purchase order commitments 0.16      
Support for school growth plans 0.17      
Support for operational plans 0.33      

Other One-Time Services and Supplies Changes
Expense reductions due to decreased revenue

International Education (commissions, cultural activities, travel) 0.27      
Ridge Meadows College professional services 0.01      
Before and After School program costs (0.05)     
Revenue Generation (photos, vending) (0.05)     

Funds for specific expenditures carried forward from 2020/21

School budget balances 0.07     

Purchase order commitments 0.58     

Support for operational plans 0.19     

New classroom set-up 0.20     

One time reallocation of supply budgets 0.16     

1.20$ 

Capital Assets Purchased Changes 2021/22

($ millions)

Public Agenda Page 23



20 21/ 22 Amended Annual Budget and Second Quarter Financial Update  
Decision  �± February 23 , 2022  

Page 6 
 
Use of Operating Surplus  

Based on projected enrolment it is currently estimated that an additional 9 classrooms will have to 
be set -up district wide and that two new portable classrooms will have to be purchased. It is proposed 
that a transfer o f $650,000 from the operating to the local capital fund be approved for the 
procurement of new portable classrooms for the 2022/23 school year  and that a transfer of $180,000 
from the operating to the local capital fund be approved for new classroom set -up  for the 2022/23 
school year.  

Estimated Appropriated Operating Surplus  



20 21/ 22 Amended Annual Budget and Second Quarter Financial Update  
Decision  �± February 23 , 2022  

Page 7 
 
The Amended Annual Budget considers  the year end rollovers which account for the majority of the 
variances in the Special Purpose Funds. The Amended Annual Budget is forecasting a Deferred 
Revenue balance of $ 1.25  million  at the end of 2020/21 . 

Annual Facilities Grant  



20 21/ 22 Amended Annual Budget and Second Quarter Financial Update  
Decision  �± February 23 , 2022  

Page 8 
 
Provincial Restart Funding :  Health and Safety Allocation  

On September 2 2, 2021,  the Board approved the spending plan for the Provincial Safe Return to 
School Grant. The following table reflects the revised spending plan based on projected needs.  

  

Tangible Capital Assets, Capital Revenue and Expense  

The acquisition of tangible capital assets is summarized in Statement 4 .  



20 21/ 22 Amended Annual Budget and Second Quarter Financial Update





20 21/ 22 Amended Annual Budget and Second Quarter Financial Update  
Decision  �± February 23 , 2022  

Page 11  
 
Recommendation  

(1)  THAT the B oard approve t he transfer  of $830,000 from the Operating Fund to 
Local Capital to fund the purchase of portable classroom s and the set - up of new 
classrooms.  

 
(2)  THAT the Amended Budget Bylaw of the Board for the fiscal year 2021/22 be 

given three (3) readings at this meeting (vote must be unanimous).  
 

(3)  





To:  Board of Education  From:  Chairperson  
Korleen Carreras  

Re:  OPERATIONAL PLANS  UPDATE  Date:  


	February 23, 2022 Public Agenda



